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EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking

links, or responding to this email.
Hello Betsy,
Thank you for taking the time to inspect our facility.  I will review your request and send
those documents to you by the 7th of March.
I've also attached my engineering consultant on this email.
Sincerely,
Devin

www.enviroserve.com

24/7 E​​​​mergency Response
​​                      (800) 488‑0910

Devin Jensen
Operations Manager
755 Prairie Industrial Pkwy
Mulberry, FL 33860
DevinJensen@enviroserve.com

From: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 9:17 AM
To: Devin Jensen <DevinJensen@EnviroServe.com>
Cc: Evans, Coral A <Coral.A.Evans@FloridaDEP.gov>; Petti, David <David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: FDEP - EnviroServe Inc. (FLD984206003) Hazardous Waste Inspection
 
Good morning,
 
It was a pleasure meeting you and your team on Wednesday, February 26, 2025, during the
hazardous waste compliance inspection for your facility. You were all very knowledgeable and
helpful with all of our requests.
 
Please see the following link for all the photos that were taken onsite: Site Photos
 
As discussed onsite, please find the below-requested documents and inquires for review by
the Department:

A list of trainings that are conducted for all personnel and the date of the most recent
training.
A copy of your training certification for RCRA courses or DOT Haz-Mat training.
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An update on the six drums that were within the drum segregation area and were
pending analysis.
During the inspection, there were six 55-gallon drums within the metal filter drum
holding area. Please provide an update on these drums and their contents.  

 
 
Please provide the requested documentation and inquires by close of business Friday, March
7, 2025, or sooner. Thank you for your efforts to remain in compliance with state and federal
hazardous waste regulations governing your facility. The Department will provide a written
request if additional items or corrective actions are needed following review. If you have any
questions at all, do not hesitate to reach out.
 
 
Thank you,

 
Betsy Loaiza
Environment Specialist II
Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office
Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5911
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